# TOWN OF WILLOW SPRINGS MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES June 8, 2020

# Held at Town Hall in Calamine

Present: James Acherman - Chairperson, Dan Rielly - Supervisor, Andy Schilling - Supervisor, and Virginia Burbach - Clerk

Others Present: Mark Thomas

Meeting called to order by Chairman James Acherman at 7:02 p.m.

#### Minutes:

The minutes of May 11, 2020 meeting were reviewed. Andy Schilling motioned to approve the minutes and Dan Rielly seconded the motion. Majority were in favor. No one opposed.

# Meetings Attended and Other Correspondence

James Acherman attended the Ambulance meeting. Mike McDermott was present and there was some discussion about having the city of Darlington join Rural Medical Ambulance. No action was taken. Green County will keep doing this service until the end of the year. The previous meeting there was discussion that new defibulators were needed, but they voted not to buy them yet. The old ones are obsolete.

Dan Rielly reported on the fire department meeting. Calls were all minor and they were mostly ATV/UTV accidents. Drivers class will be held in August. There will be a house burned down on Cub Hollow Road by Gratiot Fire Department with Darlington Fire assisting.

#### **Old Business**

Time Clock was reviewed and it is being used.

#### **New Business**

- A. ATV Routes reviewed and had some discussion. No action taken.
- B. Letter from Lafayette County Economic Development was reviewed asking for the township to pay \$500. Dan Rielly motioned not to pay the \$500 and Andy Schilling seconded the motion. Majority were in favor. No one opposed. Motion carried.
- C. Liquor Licenses Cross's Country Gatherings will be meeting Tuesday, June 9, 2020 to turn in paper work and pay the \$350 fee and \$10 for each operator's license. The ATV club paid \$10 for temporary license for their annual brat feed.
- D. Tax Exempt Buildings The church in Darlington (Our Lady of Fatima) has turned in the paperwork for being tax exempt. A letter was sent to Willow Springs Bible Church but no response received yet. It is due by July 1st. Also some discussion about the amish schools whether they need to complete a tax exempt form. James Acherman will look into this further.

- E. Roads to Fix James Acherman reviewed the roads in the township that are in need of repair. A list needs to be provided to the County Highway soon for them to make plans for repairs.
- F. Tractor and mower The PTO seems to be getting slower and slower after about an hour to two hours of use. Also the air conditioning in the tractor is not working again. It was suggested to take the tractor back to Ritchie's and let them know that they did not get the air conditioning fixed. Also recommended to have someone look at the PTO and get some prices for the next monthly meeting.

### Treasurer's Report

The treasurer's report was reviewed as well as the invoices received this past month. Andy Schilling motioned to approve and pay these invoices. Dan Rielly seconded the motion. Majority were in favor. No one opposed. Motion carried. See attached spread sheet.

### Next Meeting:

Next meeting will be July 13, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.

#### Adjournment:

Andy Schilling motioned to adjourn the meeting and Dan Rielly seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

**VAB** 

Virginia Burbach, Clerk 18500 County Road C, Mineral Point WI. 53565. Phone: (608) 482-0328